Latham, James

From: Ryan Norman <Ryan.Norman@dwrcymru.com>
Sent: 14 September 2022 11:34

To: Eaton, Victoria

Subject: RE: MWLP Examination Questions

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning Victoria,
Thanks for the below — I've drafted a response for your review:

At the current time, it is unclear how the UK Government statement on improving water quality and nutrient
pollution will play out in the context of Welsh Water’s role as the statutory sewerage undertaker for large parts of
Herefordshire. We are however committed to playing our part in ensuring that we are investing in those assets that
are causing the most adverse impact on the environment, and have and continue to work collaboratively with our
environmental regulators (Natural Resources Wales and the Environment Agency) on our investment plans.

To this end, we are investing £836 million on improving our wastewater assets during our current investment plan
(AMP7 — 2020-2025), including a specific £250 million National Environment Programme (NEP) developed in
conjunction with our environmental regulators. For the River Wye and River Lugg SAC catchment area specifically, we
are investing £70 million within this AMP to increase phosphorous removal at wastewater treatment works
(WwTWs) across the area including at the two major Hereford city WwTWs (Eign & Rotherwas) and Leominster. As a
point of clarity, we are responsible for over 75 WwTWs within the Wye and Lugg SAC area.

As a Company we are fully supportive of partnership working and in the Herefordshire area we are a stakeholder to
the Wye Nutrient Management Plan (NMP) and have been a fully engaged member of the Nutrient Management
Board (NMB) since its inception. This reflects our ongoing commitment to working with other stakeholders to achieve
favourable condition status for the SAC, whilst seeking to enable development. You will also be aware that we are
working in partnership with Herefordshire Council who aim to deliver up to eight nutrient polishing wetlands at
WwTWs on the River Lugg by 2025.

| trust this is useful, but please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Kind regards,

w Ryan Norman
Development Growth Manager | Developer Services
Dwr Cymru Welsh Water

T:0800 917 2652 | E: 40719 | M: 07557812548 e W: dwrcymru.com

A: PO Box 3146, Cardiff, CF30 OEH @ E: developer.services@dwrcymru.com

From: Eaton, Victoria <Vicky.Eaton@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 September 2022 13:49

To: Ryan Norman <Ryan.Norman@dwrcymru.com>
Subject: MWLP Examination Questions

*EkkkRkERK Eytarnal Mail %% %% **

Hello Ryan,


mailto:Ryan.Norman@dwrcymru.com
mailto:developer.services@dwrcymru.com
https://dwrcymru.com

Many thanks for speaking to me today about the Inspectors’ examination questions. Here is the
full content of the question we were discussing:

Q4: Does the recent Government statement on improving water quality and tackling nutrient
pollution dated 20 July 2022 raise any implications? Does the fact that Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water
operate the five waste water treatment works that discharge into the Rivers Wye or Lugg have any
bearing on the Government statement?

Your offer of providing me with some appropriate wording in response is much appreciated and |
look forward to hearing back from you tomorrow, if possible.

Kind regards,
Vic

Victoria Eaton MRTPI

Senior Planning Officer (part-time)
vicky.eaton@herefordshire.gov.uk
01432 260146
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Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this E-Mail?

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This e-mail
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender
immediately and destroy all copies of it.

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water is firmly
committed to water conservation and promoting water efficiency. Please log on to our website
www.dwrcymru.com/waterefficiency to find out how you can become water wise. Mae Dwr Cymru Welsh
Water wedi ymrwymo 1 warchod adnoddau dwr a hyrwyddo defnydd dwr effeithiol. Mae cyngor i' ch helpu
i ddefnyddio dwr yn ddoeth yn www.dwrcymru.com/waterefficiency
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file attached is confidential. If you are not a named recipient or believe you may have received this email in
error please delete from your system and promptly inform the sender. Dwr Cymru Cyf (trading as Welsh
Water) is a company registered in England and Wales, number 02366777, registered office Linea, Fortran
Road, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 OLT. Mae’r neges e-bost yma ac unrhyw ffeil sydd ynghlwm wrthi'n
gyfrinachol. Os nad chi yw’r derbynnydd a enwir, neu os ydych chi’n credu eich bod wedi derbyn y neges
yma ar gam, dylech ei dileu o’ch system ar unwaith a hysbysu’r anfonwr. Cwmni sydd wedi ei gofrestru
yng Nghymru yw DWwr Cymru Cyf (yn masnachu fel Dwr Cymru), ei rif cofrestredig yw 02366777, ,, ac
mae ei swyddfa gofrestredig yn Linea, Heol Fortran, Llaneirwg, Caerdydd, CF3 OLT.
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